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 PH 92-h44

Leads
|

BUFFAL@ (INF@RMATIGN)

P One copy ef this report is being furnished Buffalo
Office "$nasmuch as it cont@ins information concerning SAM
RAN@ATO 'ef the Buffale D visien°

MIAMI‘ .
- AT MIAMI, FLA

will identify CHARLES HOGAN and (FNU) MURPHY who

visited Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., Philadelphia 11/9/62,
Philadelphia, with Florida tags 3-68790. Miami requested
-~ to furnish photographs, if available, of HO&AN and MURPHY
for review by PH 614-@-TE. .

NEWARK:

ALFRED IEZZI indicated that one LOU (LNU),whe has ™
business dealings with BRUNO,built a motel in Atlantic City,
N. J., for $150,000 and is presently in poor financial ‘strailts
. mpedvg IEZZI $1® 000 and BRUNO an unknewn amount, LOU"also
-owes Atlantic City $25,000 in taxes and $327,000 to 'the.
: Bcardwalk National Bank. Atlantie City is requested to identify
; (EWOU) -and obtain photograph, if available, for review
; =6~%E

AT BRIBGET@N, N. J

‘ - Will identify the listed subscriber to phone number
‘ 451 9724 Bridgeton, N. J., which phone was used by'fﬂmeGLOB
12/11/62 when he called ANGELO BRUNO
!

AT GAMBEN, N J

1. Will identify SAM (LNU), operator of a ¢ar bearing
" New Jersey license BGW108 which is registered to KATHERINE
-SPARAZI@, 618 South 3rd Streetg Camden, N. J. This individual

) R Af‘C - :
| e - COVER PAGE
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 CONFIDRATIa

: PH'9??“44

has been a frequent visitor to Penn Jersey Vending and may

Apossibly be identieal with SAM SCAFIDI

2. will verify LOU CAMPBELL'S current address as . 936
Randolph Street, Camden, and obtain current photograph Gﬁﬂt

jfdisplay to PH 614—C-TE.‘

AT MULLICA HILLL N. 3.

1. On 12/22/62 AHGELO BRUNO advised JIMMY, belleved

;'TURCO, that he had received ‘word. there would be a raid of

or GIOIA purportedly of Trenton; N. J.  This indigidfal may
‘be identical with VINCENT GIOE of" Hamilton Townsh*p?ﬁhose;”’

a 8t11l in Mullica Hi1l, N..J.,. on the night of. 12/22/62

'There was:.also mention of ‘a "NICK BARBONE who had just come

out of jail for liquer violations. - Newark Division wlll
ascertain whethér a liquor raid was made on or about 12/22/62

'and secure t.e details.'””

'2.‘ Will also secure background on the identity and

ycriminal reccrd of NICK BARBONE

. AT TRENT@N, N J
1. Will attempt te determine the identity of. JIMMY»GOIA

identity 1s ﬁeflected in Newark file number 92-1070.

- 2. Newark is requested to obtain photograph of VINCENT

’rGIOE and the photograph of any individual who' may be: identical

" through INS records coneerningv-

~with GOIA, Trenton, N. J., for display to PH: 614-C-TE.V JIMMY .

GOIA'allegedly'has a:brother;' 'f@%MIN (deceased) Newark,-

JCENT  GIOE, Hamilton Township,L

/ N.-J., determine identities of'relatives and of BENJAMIN so
'“1isted as a brcther.‘: , 5 SRR
- Newark 12/17/62 set ferth information from PH 591—0* ,
on 12/12/62. ANGELO BRUNO at thls time mét one RALPH (Lm)’f.- at
the- Magglo: Cheese " Cempany, Philadelphia, concerning an attempt
' to fix a case in Trenton, N. J., for one CHICK (LNU). -wWill
attempt to identify RALPH and CHICK and determine the Ce
,:situation being discussed ‘ ‘ |
) : Coe SRR i E -
COVER ‘PAGE
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PH 92-444

AT NEWARK, N. J. (INFORMATION)

Feur copies ef this repert are being designated for
the Newark Division to asslst in ceverage of leads and those to

" be requested in Resident Agencies.

AT VINELAND, N 3.

1, Will furnish the 1dentity of subscriber to tele hone
number TA 5-2803, an individual by the name of BABE (LNU
who allegedly works for ANTHONY PERELLA; Ving¥snd, N. J.,

Idnen Supply Business, and who has been in'frequent contact

with BRUNO. Newark requested #@®:obtaln photographs of BABE
(LNU) and ANTHONY PERELLA for review by PH 614-C-TE. L

2, Will identify BILL CATONI also at telephone number

V_TA 5-2803, Vineland, who has'been in contact with BRUN@
- on numerous eccasions during Becember 1962 ‘ L

\“mwmm

A'I‘ NEW YGRK CI‘I’Y, N. ¥,

New York will note referenceﬁte orie JOHN . MARCELLO,

page. BIL who repertedly has visited tHe Friendly Bar owned”

by AIFREDO IEZZI, Philadelphia. New York is requefted to
advise Philadelphia ob'their opinien as to who MAR LIO might

: \.(>.““
Lo by BT

R MQne eepy ‘of this: report is being furnished’ Tempa ”'”f
foice for information inasmuch as .report contains information

‘concerning SAETO TRAFFIGANTE
'ZPHILADELPHIA-

Bmw,PA

1. Will identify registered owner of one station wagon

: bearing Pennsylvania license B9708A gsed by RALPH MARANCA

HW 45737
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CONFIDER(TIAL

- PH 92-4ih .

Administrative Data

i
i

\ This is a Joint/rep@rt @f Special Agents EDWARD D» '
_HEGARTY, RGBERT W HOLMES J ROBERT PEARCE and JOSEPH A :
;VERICA A e S _ ,

The report of SA J@SEPH A, VERIFA dated“12/31/62
covered the peried 7/1/62 through | 9./30/62. " In order to
obtain better eentinuity, brevity and to c@in@ide the re-
porting period with. BRUNO'S ac*ivﬁties as indicated in
referenced report; a report was: t9 be submitted e@vering
the months of October, November and December 1962, which .

. concerns BRUNO's ‘efforts to liquidate ‘his legitimate enter-

- prises in- Philadelphia and New Jersey areas. The following

information 1s set out 4in ‘the" administratiwe section of this
report because ef the sensitivity of the inf@rmamion as it is
1inked with the sources

PH 614~ OwTE on 10/29/62 rep@rted that BRUNO extended
. elther loans or gifts to 29 vending machine locafiQns as of
10/29/62 totaling $9 945, -

Al and Kay! s 5600 Werth lith Street

- Al's Lunch - 1809 West ¢4rard Ave.. 3100
- Calypso Bar 1538 West Columbia’ Ave;_}fﬂ“f
_China House . -T7030 Caster Avenue 820
. Colony Inn , 2224 gottman Avenue
~Don Ciceio- ~ThO:Christian
" Galpern - 1931 ‘Seuth 7th Street
-7 Al Gordon 518 Seouth L4th Street
Italian Villa 2824 Gotbman Avenue
. Katherine Ayres = . 3016 West ‘Cumberland
““Joe's Candy Store 2063 West York Street
~ Midtown Garage 1415 Sansom Street ,fu
Mike and Gene's ‘4001 North Reese Streat %
Market Bar - . - 1006 Market Street B
’ garmen Marzulli - 1720 ‘Shunk Street - - $200
. Open Door o ‘12th and Locust Streetsb‘ﬂ“;“l .
- ‘Pat's Bakery v 1500 Dickinsen Street - $3 X
Louis Porto L 2340 South’ 12th Street .
- H N
S N CT -
”@WER PATE

CORET \p” ”

\ TR R M A
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P 92-44h

- Chancellor Bar
' Santos Rodriquez
h'Peter Sabatino -

Y. B

fSimmon's Luneh
- Joe. Spina
. Frank Spirito

(‘\,_omwm

- 1902

13th and Chancellor

627 North 19th Street
751 Watkins Street’

2238 South 6th Street

. 51" North 60th Street
outh 30th Street

"4OT 'Seuth 11lth Street
~Thd Morris Street

© 6326’ Sackett. Street

- 2800 “D" Street -
. 1643 West Venango

Tasker Memorial Post :
Tony's Place B
- .Tony Mallamaci

’,500 gift
‘Oscar Weiner

700 loan

$9945 00

On. 12/26/62 a prefit and loss statement was pre-
pared for Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., 775 South 8th Street,
‘covering the period 10/61 to 10/62 reflecting a net profit
of $1,532 after all deductions. 'This same source on 12/31/62
reported that ANGELO BRUNO - eashed the following cheeks which
checke totaled $1,774. uu

- TOTAL

\

(1) Salary check from Garden State Vending signed
by BEN @GOLOB as president covering salary
to ANGELO BRUNO for the ﬁeriod 7/13/62 to
11/30/62 21 checks at $ 1,64 total, $874 &4

(2) ©6ne check" covering rent due SUE" BRUNO from
~ - Penn Jersey Vending for a period of ten
months at $75.00 a month, totaling $750. !

(3) One check in ‘the amount of $150 covering :
" a period of two months rent at $75 00 per
‘month for a total of $150.

" This same source on 12/31/6° reperted that ANGELO
LBRUNO gave RALPH SCHWARTZ $1,000 in $5.00 bills for him to-
- ecarry to the'First Pennsylvania Banking and Trust Company,-;\A
- 5th and . Bainbridge Streets, Philadelphia, to raise the $5.00
denominations to ten. $100 bills.

“QI -

Should SCHWARTZ be questioned R

COVER PAGE
- at Yt ﬁ s&
\ iy
eAMENENTHAL
(-
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as to his identity, he was to state he was ANGELO RUSSO of
Ranchland Builders. [This source stated that it is ecommon
among the: gamblers In South Philadelphia to raise lower'
denominations to. higher denominations for the purpose of

’ "sinking funds. This same dource on 12/5/62 reported

that RUCCO' AULETTO, aka Roxy Allen, Philadelphia PD #9001~
‘80, gave ANGELO BRUNO a sum of money, améunt unknown, .to
‘source at theé 24 ¢lub, Center City Philadelphia, on ‘an unknown
date. BRUNO was to give this money to an individuwal in
Philadelphia. ‘BRUNO gave this money to the wrong man.
AULETTO, accompanied by the individual who was to recelve
the money from BRUNO, appeared at Penn Jersey Vending on
12/5/62 in an effort to coltlect the money. The source
indicated above to expose a practice by BRUNO with the
so-called racket element to exchange funds and the 24 Club
is one of the clubs in Philadelphia which this praetiee

is in effeect.

of the Philadelphia Family of La Causa Nostra gathered

on 10/29/62 PH 614-C-TE stated that he appeared at
FRANK IANNABELLA'S Juncheonétte, Lindy's, to eat dinner.at
5305 p.m.," 10/29/62 IANNARELLA at this time requested ‘
"SCHWARTZ to drive IANNARELLA to the residence of PHILIP
. 'TESTA, BRUNO's trusted lieuténant in BRUNO's 1llegal
operations, 1010 Carpenter Street, which the source did
" En route: EANNARELLA exposed an envelope to the source oon—""
taining '$30,000 in U. S. curréndy, which IANNARELLA. delivered
to TESTA who was Wa*ting fer the same- on his doors’cep°

' The source related that IANNARELLA lends money
BRUNO ‘authorizes to number backers and becalise of the large
“humber of hits,. the number backeri had to pay the pr@ceding
week; this re&ulted in a large eolleotion on the part of -
IANNARELLA B :

The source indioated that this inoident re-emphasized

- for him that'IANNARELLA oolleots the money and TESTA_is,BRUNO's

depositor.

PH 623-C* advised on 12/22/62 that numerous members
:n J -
COVER PAGE
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PH 92-4i4k4

Informants

Multiple T symbols were used to af‘ford better con- :
cealments in the cases of PH 62% -C¥* PH T-1, 2 and 3), PH 591 C*
(PHTlLand 5) and PH 614CTE PHT- 7and8 A

'T-l .PH 623 C*."

P2 PH 623-C%* -
T-3 - 'PH 623-0*
L m-h ~ 'PH 591=¢*
- P=5 PH 591—0*
) "PH 614-C-TE

3 ,‘T-g B PH ‘614-C=TE"

e .. P- JPH 614-C-TE
. T-9 - i&{ 2251-C*

_ T P=10 _ Legat Rame, 12 6/62

- P-11 571-C* / / J% Q_)

. S T-l2 ~PH 637-0*
L, 13 PCI| IPhiladelphia/
- m-1k MM 837-¢%
- T-15 ‘NK 2153—0

\ JFK Act 6 (4)
o

COVER PAGE
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She indicated. ‘her previous valid passport was number
1364677, issued January 5, 1960, at Washimgton, D.C. - It was’
' also indicated that she had a’ prior passport issued’ Deeember 3,
' 1946; numbered 163360.  She was described as. 5'2", with brown
-halr. and eyes, and” eccupatien as’ housewife ST , ,

o 0105e Relatives of
-fAN&ELD BRUN@ :

RALPH MARANCA

' Above individual is a brother—in—law -of - ANGELO BRUNO,
- 'SUE -ERUNO, aka, being his sister,. - Previous: informatien reported
. his arrest and conviction and sentence of @robation.” "In thls® .
regard he: needs legitimate employment SR

, - Philadelphia Confidential Informant T-g on November 8,
_:1962, advised that on the afternoon ‘of ‘November .1962, 1OU -
- CAMPEELL, .a longtime criminal assoclate of ANGELO BRUN@, con=-
‘tacted BRUNO that date. 'Infom d, that CAMPBEELL had “been
4n touch’ with'PEwE ‘PANTALEQ,” of " “ﬁperatimg Engineers ‘Union, in
_an effort to Mi¥tain employment for RALPH MARANCA, “Informant.said-
_that PETE PA LEO, cJust: prior o~ the ‘Cuban’ Revolutien and. thg
-,overthrow ‘of BATTS A ‘had. attempted t0. purehase ‘five p@ints at
+$20,000 a poinﬁ =”-gambling ‘éasino in’ Buba but’ BRUNO disc@uraged
- :PANTALEO from doin# so. "It was shortly #fter this ‘that the’ Re”01u~.
-tion took place,’ thus savimg PANTALEO a’ large sum of money..
‘formant stated for this reason BRUNO believed that. PANTALE@ @wed
hinm a favor and would therefore obtain employnient . for RALPH o
-‘MARANGA

CAIOGERQ SINATRA

‘ ) During Beeember 1€ 2, T=10 advised that the Central
Bureau Criminal Division, Italian National Police, Rome; Italy,'
indicated that CALOGERO ‘SINATRA was born January. 31, 1914,

- Vallelunga, Caltanissetta, Sicily, the ‘son_of. SALVATORE" SINATRA,

. ‘deceéased, 'and’ CARMELLA CUMELLA "SINATRA, SIHAEBA;rasides at Via

:fWashington 25, Vallelunga, Caltanissetta,Sici_f' Wwhere "he . serves
as a town counsellor for the town of Vallelunga ‘and " endoys a’ good

freputation in the commuriity.  T-10 adviseéd he had no additional

o +.infoermation and contemplated taking no actlon regarding SINATRA

-4 - | , ;

5
Ly
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. was ‘unable to make this appoin+ment and did not appear. On

PH 9244l
‘gAY/lac_

‘roccqlauLE |
aka’ Roccggggkters, Roxyﬁlfien

- Philadelphia Police Departmenﬁ #90180
Residence Telephone No. 609-LI—7 -8948

T~6 on November 14 1962 reported that ROXY. ALLEN
on this . date conferred With ANGEL@ BRUNO to obtain BRHN@'

assistance

in setting up a trash collection business in the

Camden, N. J.; area, BRUNO said he would obtain an expert

to counsel 2

AULETTO -BRUNO subsequently contacted: EDWARD

"HELLER, ' City Wide Trash Collection Company at 83rd and Buist
'Streets, Philadelphia. ' On November 16, 1962, ALLEN came
“to Penn Jersey: Vending to meet HELLER on that date. . HELLER o

November 28, 1962, the same source reported that ROXY ALLEN
' was then- engaged in a linen supply business in the’ Southern,

New Jersey

area with ANTHONY PERELLA of . Vineland, N.J. The.

same. source on Decembér 17, 1962, reported that BRUN@ i1s in
daily contact With ROXY ALLEN

told ALLEN

T-7 on November 16, 19629 had’ reported that BRUNO

on that date that "EDWARD HELLER was not able to

“talk with him concerning ‘the trash eollection bmsiness as

-HELLER was

experiencing a. fire on his dump and was then attempting N

to put it out. ALLEN stated that he had a one o'elock .
appointment with JOHN SIMONE at SIMONE's linen plant in

" Trenton and he would be ablé to remain.no’ longer. - Prior to
leaving, ALLEN mentioned that The EMbers in Pennsauken -
Township; N.J., pays: '$80.00 a month for brash: collection
while the-Latin Casino in- Cherry Hill Townshlp, N.J., 1s paild

by a. trash

collection ageney for the privilege of- picking:

up . their garbage,g BRUNO told ALLEN to keep his appointement
with SIMONE and that he would make an. appointment with '

HELLER the

following week

~

- 16 -

=T
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_SALVATORE%EVENA, aka Sam *

- Attorney/ T :
425 West Market Street
Camden, ‘New. Jersey, , /

-2 Devon Road = - ‘
01nnam1nspn;mewnship 'N%Jme”mM
Phone No.: Talmadge 9-0019 .

T-8 during the reported period has indicated. numerdus
contacts on the part of ANGELO BRUNO with SALV&T@RE 'AVENA
in connection with the sale of BRUNO's. Garden State’ VEnding
at Camden, N.J. Details as to these contacts will be “indi-
cated: infSection C below. :

e RV
WILLI AM' WVERONE, aka., Willie /Avarone
2830 South 8th Street m s Ul
’ .nAl's Tunch at » ‘ T _ N
1809 ‘Girard Avenue . ¥
wPhiladelphia Pa. | : - :

-7 on November 1, 5, 12 and 2& 1962 reported that
WILLIE AVARGNE i3 a number: writer ‘who dees business with .

| : ANGELO BRUNO, ' AVARONE has been known to c¢ontact BRUNO on

| ‘each” of these 'dates’ ‘at Penn Jersey Vending, 775 South 8th.

i Street Philadelphia,

XBABE - (INU)

Trentonl New Jerse

: =8 on November 16. 1962 ‘reportéd that ANTHONY
.}PERELLA of- Vineland N.J., has 'in his employ in’ the’ linen
'supply business’ an individual knowm’ to the source only as
“"BABE," "BABE" frequently is‘in’ touch with ANGELO BRUNO ™
and’ was “last “in’ touch ‘with him on December 12 1962” “This:
source accompanied BRUNO on the“latter date to 8 public
‘telephone . located at 8th and: Christian Streets where BRUNO
! contacted "BABE" at TA 5- 2803

- seifen

-

_
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HUSSELL BUFALI”O

30l East Dorrance street
'*KIEE“fEET'Pﬁf‘ |

)

T-a has reported on numerous occasions in the past
that BUSSELL BUFALINO 1s a member of "La Causa Nostra.va

' | BUFALINO met with ANGELO BRUNO on ‘October 4 and 15;;
1962 in Philadelphia, according to. T-6, T-6 reported that
~JACK WILLIAMS of “Camden, N.J.; also arrived in Philadelphia-

: toéattend the’ meeting with BUFALINO and BRUNO on October 15,
19 2 R

e 0n December 18 1962 -7 reported that BUFALINO
- came. to Dante and Luigi's Restaurant, 10th and Catherine
- Streets, on that date to meet BRUNO. In BRUNO's absence, = .
" at Miami, Fla.,. BUFALINO .consented to talk to- PHILIP TESTA,
BRUNO trusted lieutenant in BRUNO’S illegal operations 1n
Philadelphia. T

'~&413?é
- BSEN

—
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:JGHN CAPPELLO S
_2934 South Juniper Street

thiadeiﬁﬁiawmggm

““Qperator "of a’ grocery store at

~9th and Fitzwater: Streets,
Philadelphia, Pa.;”ew - :

T—3 in the past has reported GAPPELLO as a member of

.:"La Canea Nostra.‘qrn

o g on October 9, 1962 reported that 'CAPPELLO
had a. meeting with ANGELO BRUNO at the barber shop of’ :
ALFONSO MAIORIELLO, 902" South- 8th Street. .On October: 12,
1962 this source’ reported CAPPELLO met BRHNO at Penn Jersey

- Vending on that date to borrow a sum of money. This source:

has reported that .CAPPELLO gambles and has frequently borrowed
from ANGELO BRUNG in the past

‘; T-6 on December 27, 1962 reported ‘that BRUNO .
attended the wake of JOHN CAPPELLO'S father, - accompanied

by CARL. IPPOLITO, ‘JOHN. SIMONE, CHARLES COSTELLO, all " of.
- Trenton, N, J.; JFELIX JOHN DE TULLIO and PAT MASSI of -
‘Camden, 'N,J., ;" PHILIP 'TESTA ‘and . 'MARTO" MAGGIO of’ Philadelphia

It.1is to be noted according ‘to this source, MARIO MAGGIO f

"vordered flowers for this group e 3L

'.BILL/GATQNI

grvineland, N J., Telephone No _TA 5—2803

' T—6 on. Deoember 18 1962, ‘reported . that BILL CATONI
at. Vinelamd, N.J., was eontacted by - ANGELO BRUNO on December 18 >
1962, on a public telephone at 8th and Christian Streets in
the presence.of this source.- CATONTI, according to this e
souree, 18 associated with AHTHONY PERELLA of Viﬁeland, N. J

=20 -
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DocId: 32299584 Page 13




(G

- FBL. #365 088

PH 92 444

JAV/lac
1

- CHARLES I.,/\COSTELLO .

714 Puritén: . Street

““LAWPEhee 'ToWnshiD,  N.d..mme
"Proprietor J. C. Vending- Company

947 Southard Street
Trenton, N J . R

"tand'CHA, ; ,
__BRUNO‘s Garden State Vending, BRUNO insisting that he . needs
31$35,OOO in . cash inasmuch as he ‘cannot. take ‘less as he has -

to repay "certain people," who have a proprietary interest

T-T7 dnring the reporting period reported that -
BRUNO continues to use a 1962 Chevrolet, New Jersey license
GGT 178, which is' registered to CHARLES I. COSTELLO and

' 'BRUNO continues to use COSTELLO's winter residence, 12468

North Bay Shor“ Drive, Miami Fla

& on’ November 1 1962, stated that JOHN MABTGRANO
{COSTELLO .on this date discussed the sale of *

along with BRUNO. COSTELLO 'PAT MASSI, and BRUNO later .

that date met with BRUNO's attorney, GABRIEL BURKE, at the -
~latter's. office, Land Title Building, center city\Philadelphia.

COSTELLO operated on this date a vehiole bearing New {ersey

llicense GWT 650

‘T-8 on November 19, ° 1962 reported that COSTELLO,

: accompanied by JOHN SIMONE and MICHAEL CAMMAROTTA, visited AN

ANGELO BRUNO at BRUNO'S residence on the evéning of.

N'November 19, 1962, and had dinner at this residence. T2

had identified the above group as’ members of "La Causa Nostra "

This sanme, source .on November 29, 1962 reported
that COSTELLO returned from Miami, Fla., on_November 28

~'1962 and met with BRUNO upon his return

ﬂ T—7, on December 2 1962, reported that BRUNO and
his wilfe, SUE, ‘entertained: CHARLES and MADELINE COSTELLO,

.- as well as SAM Mmm and a female companion, during the

=22 -

%Eﬁffi{'g«*—a
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~¢716’Manton Street
;Philadelphia, pPa,

/
)

%E@)@; b .' ‘ - D

PH 92-4Ms .

JAV/1lac
bk

/

FRANK D'ALFONSO
8g§_§guth~9th~8treet“ A
Philadelph;a,mRaw_c_mm~

,,Proprietor -D'Alfonso's Flower Shop

806 South 9th Street

. Residence. Phone: WA 5-7833
,fBusiness Phone WA 5- 5263

T-6 on October 5g 1962 reported ‘that . FRANK D'ALFONSO

visited ANGELO BRUNO on this date to alert him of the

. attentlon of the Philadelphla Police Department in the. erea

of 8th and Christian Streets. This source Treported. that

. DYALFONSO is a numbers office man fer MARIO. "SGNNY"
'RICOOBENE. -

) D e DA

| ; |
Anmxo, aka. Addle

"“——m—«wm

o ot Oz

Operator of the Buekeye 61ub

',,‘Philadelphia PD ﬁ 108 8698

o T~7 during the reporting period veperted that ‘ADAM
~D'0LIO ccontinues to. operate in the numbers business of

.;ANGELO BRUNO:at Philadelphia and was: persenally observed by
~this source:- visiting BRUN@ at Penn Jersey Vending on’ S
.:October 19, 196 o ,

- 2l -
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IGNAZIéX;;NARO, aka Ignatiu%%;;;aro

3162~§euth~%er~5treet
Philadelphia, Pa. .
“““Telephone No .. DE E G-5048 o
Operator of - Gafe. Internazionale ,
 Passyunk and Moore Streets
‘ Philadelphia, Pa
.sPhiladelphia PD #109 734

T—3 during reporting ‘period. reported that IGNAZIO
_DENARO is ANGELO BRUNO's. Hnderboss in the Philadelphia Family
]?of "La Causa Nostraav o

T-7 on November 5, 1962, stated that DENARO
informed BRINQ he was disgusted with- FRANK LOSCALZO'S
- employment ‘at DENARO's Cafe Internazionale “BRUNO- had -
'suggested to DENARO, ‘that DENARO should conduct card games
~.1n the rear of the luncheonette Saturday evenings after
.elosing and that way it would be difficult. to determine the
*amount of money actually being taken in

: On November 30 196? the same -source reported
, that BRUNO met BENARO at the Cafe Internazionale

On December 4 1962, FRANK NICOLETTI chauffeured _
ANGELO BRUNO in Philadelphia and each entered: DENARO' - '
‘cafe for a private meeting on that date as’ well as on '
)ecember 7, 1962 _— , ‘ ‘

—95 -
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-FELIK,JOHN DE. TULLIO," aka "Skinny Razor"
. 2367 Baird Boulevard R

N \Gamden, New-Jers eyt

e

EBLSTHOT .

-7 on November 9; 1962, reported that ANGELO :
- BRUNO met with FELIX JOHN ‘DE. TULLIO. at. DE- TULLIO'S Friendly
. Bar,: "8th Street an,,Washington Avenue, on_November. 8, 1962,
. foria private meet \g.. ‘BRUNO and: DE TULLIO, along with

ng.. ‘
‘others, on December 27, - 1962, attended in a group the viewing
. of JOHN CAPPEELO'S father

o - T-8 on DeceMber 28 1962, reported that DE TUELIO

' has a proprietary interest in MICHAEL BRUNO's Globe Lo
'Exterminating business which 1s operated at 775 South 8th
Street, Philadelphisa. BRUNO® eontacted DE ‘TULLIO on this

.-date to have DE TULLIO execute checks against Globe Extermi-iM

'nating Company

, The same - source on Becember 31, 1962, reported
that Mr. and Mrs. FELIX JOHN: DE TULLIO were -invited and .
‘attended ‘a party ‘at “ANGELO BRUNO's. residence given by JEANNE~
‘BRUNO: PUPPO foi her ushers and bridesmaids at JEANNE'S Y
wedding of. August 26 1962 e ,

- 26 -

\
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- LovIS/DE-Rocco

':¢Co proprietor Dante’ and Luigi's Restaurant,

" 10th and- Catharine Streets,»
Philadelphia, Pa o
Allentown,wPa
Telephone No. ﬁ35 0531

P-6 during ‘the reporting period has indicated that

BRUNO. meets in a private ‘dlning area of LOUIS DI ROCCO's
. restaurant, Dante and Lulgi's, 10th and- Catharine Streets;
:~Ph11adelphia, having met’ during this period such- individuals
“ag MAX "Willie' WEISBERG,; FRANK "Blinky": PALERMO, RUSSELL -
. BUFALINO, and PHILIP. TESTA, Tt 1s to be noted this source
.. reported. that DI ‘ROCCO, during. the. reporting period, ‘has. -
“been very-active' in establishing ‘the ‘Villa Caprl. Restaurant N
-at. Allentown, Pa., telephone number. 435 0531, ‘and that MAX
o Willde" ‘WEISBERG, through the efforts to. ANGELO BRUNO, has
been negotiating to obtain'a linen contract with DI 'ROCCO.

"..It.is to ‘be noted that the Corona DiFerro, 762 South 10th .

- Collingswoed, N.J.
;}TelepnoﬁetﬂotméegrﬁL 8-1910

,BRHN@ and the. latter”reported EMA
*‘Penn“Jersey Vending on October 1 J
‘Jto be employed as a: salesman for' Thriftway Foods,

“Street, telephone. WA 2-9501, and: Dante and Luigi's Restaurant
" and the.D. DPiRocco's. Restaurant are all located on the
'same site, 762 South 10th Street ’ ,

A Philadelphia Real Estate Directory reflects that
760 South. 10th Street 1s owned by DANTE DI ROCCO since

' January 1959. Purther, 762 South 10th’Street 1s owned by
- . LOUIS DI. ROCC@ since June 1959. Both properties are .-

conting}_t and connecting, according to T-6.

1184 jLake " Shore“Brive

- During. the reporting period, T-3 and’ T-6 have
reported that TEBEYaEmAHUEL has been in contact. ‘with ANGELO
IUEL visiting BRUNO at ' =~
» 11962, ¢ EMANUEL continues

7

hiiadelphia.

N
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" Ttaly and wanted BRUNO to go with him.

P am

| 'SE#QE"; |

PH 92- Ul | |
gAY/lao !

DR, JOSEPH\FIORELLO'

Offices at 689 Princeton Avenue,
" Trenton, N.J. o
‘Resldence 6 Morningside-Drive.,.
- Trenton, N.J. -

!

T-6 on November 14, 1962, reported that DR.JOSEPH
 FIORELLO and a SAM FIORELLO, both of Trenton, N.J., visited
' ANGELO BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, where they were Jjolned
by two others, AL COPELAND and CARL IPPOLITO, at a later
hour at Dante and Lulgi's Restaurant, 10th and Catharine
~ Streets, for a discussion. ‘ ,

On November 14, 1962, T-3 reported that BRUNO had
stated that DR, FIORELLO desired to open a hospltal in -
) _ BRUNO described the
‘doctor as a smart individual, a graduate of the University
of Pennsylvania, Jefferson Medical College, and ‘an unnamed
medical school in Italy. '

w
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- SQAMUEL "QAEZXE%gg;;;AN
-Apa Ement B
" Wyngate. HQ;;wApggxments
- 50%h.. andeprnee Streets
“Philadelphia, Pa. :
FBI #2676
lPhiladelphia PD #73294
ﬁBusiness Address Gherry’Hill Discount Mart,
o . - Cuthbert Road near Route 38,
GherquHill Township, N.J.

T—a on November 10, 1962, reported that ANGELO BRUNO
© and PETER MAGGIO discussed "CAPPY" HOFFMAN and ‘the operation
-being rTun. by HOFFMAN, the. Cherry Hill Discount Mart. BRUNO
- desired to:know if the mart is making money. - - MﬂGGIO stated
- he was golng to have to talk.to HOFFMAN and HOFFMAN'
,friend, SYLVAN SKOLNICK.  MAGGIO quoted SKOLNICK as . saying
' the mart was only doing $22 000 worth of business but
MAGGIO feels they were actually doing $30 000, MAGGIO:
regarded. SKOLNICK as a "pretty good liar," "to' which BRUNO
‘agreed. MAGGIO desired BRUNO to accompany him when he '
will. conduct a talk with HOFFMAN and SYLVAN. MAGGIO indicated
.gthat he had $10,000 tied up, 1i.e. invested,. in this mart.

- T-8 on December 21, 1962, reported that BRUNO had

, authorized, and BEN GOLOB had extended in the. name of Garden

~ State Vending, a loan of $2,000. to SAM HOFFMAN and SYLVAN

’jSKOLNICK ‘at the time they opened Cherry Hill Discount Mart.

- They - were to repay the. $2 000 from proceeds of the vending
‘machines placed. in this establishment by ANGELO BRUNO, . JOHN
'MARTARANO at the same time loaned HOFFMAN' $3,000, both loans
'totaling $5,000, which were defwayed from machine collections.

L
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December 18 -- TESTA and - MONTE

December 26 -- BBENO,_TESTAtand'&QL@B

T—B on November 6, 1962, reported that FRANK
ZANNARELLA's brother residea at 810 South Tth Street, adjmm
'property 7E¢. " FRANK IANNARELIA, This brother works at
RCA Camden, N.J., and works for "SNUFFY" at Lyndy's \

[Luncheonette each morning before the arrival of IANNAREELA

On November 28, 1962, this source reporfed that
BRUNG had approved a loan of $2,500 to SOLLY GLEANER, one
of the owners of the Open Door Cafe, 12th. and Tocust
Streets," Philadelphia. IANNARELLA extended “the mone to

" GLEANER and is collecting the. same,' As of November 28,

1962, a $2,000 balance was due. ' .
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ALFREDY/IEZZI, aka Frea%fi;

1437 Séuth Broad Street

PhiIEHElphiﬁ?“Pd““”W”““
Summer Home: Baltimore and Atlantiec. Avenues
Ventnor, New Jersey
Business Addresses: /
Priendly Bar,
8th and Washington Avenue;
. and check ecashing,
0ld Ticket Grill,
- 13th and Wharton Streets,
' Philadelphia.

T-7 on October 26, 1962, reported that ALFREDO
IEZZI told BRUNO on this date he desired to return on a -

“partnership basis in the "500" €lub, Atlantic City, N. J.,
. and was requesting BRUNO to effect the same.

The same source on December 13, 1962, reported
that DOMINIC COLOZZI, who operates Clubhouse One and Two,
‘bars, ‘South Philadelphia, conferred with BRUNO on this date
concerning a misunderstanding COLOZZI had with FRED IEZZI.
IEZZI wanted COLOZZI to collect 'a sum’ of money for him from
an individual unknown to the source., BRUNO said he would
handle this meeting at FBANK TANNARELLA's luncheonette and
hewuld arbitrate the same. FRANK NICOLETTI, BRUNO and
PHILIP TESTA and IEZZI later that date conferred at FRANK
IANNARELLA's luncheonette on this issue. FELIX JOHN
DE TULLIO arrived at a later. hour, stating he would see
BRUNO at DE TULLIO's bar that evening, where this issue would
agaln be argued with DE TULLIO representing ALFREDO IEZZI
and BRUNO representing DOMINIC COLOZZI. It 1s to be noted
in the past COLOZZI has been identified as an office man.
in BRUNO's numbers business while IEZZI has been and continues
to be closely associated with DE TULLIO in the operation of
the Friendly Bar. The latter are all members of "La Causa
Nostra. : -
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CARL "Pappv 7 IPPOLITO

~733 Brunswick Avenue
- Trentons—Ne NeW~ﬂersey:;;%M

et

FBI;ﬁVTB 655 .

’ - T-3 during the reporting period has identified CARL
"Pappy“ IPPOLITO as a member of "La Causa Nostra."‘

On- October 10, 1962, T-T- advised that JGHN SIMONE
met with ‘ANGELO BRUNO and PHILIP TESTA on this date &t FRANK
IANNARELLA'sS luncheonette, ‘after which meeting SIMONE. called
IPP@LITG at Trenten, N.J., to report on the same. :

T-1 on November 16, 1962, stated that ANGEL@ BRUNO
 told GEORGE HAMILTON on that date that CARL IPPOLITO and
MICKEY are in Capitol Vending in Trenton; N.J., that this
group and J. C, Vending are'closely knitted," and that GEORGE
would have a very difficult time breaking into the vending
machine business i1n the Trenton area unless: he bought out
these individuals..

On December 27, 1962, T-8 reported that BRUNO,
CHARLES COS@ELLO, JOHN SIMONE, and CARL IPPOLITO were among
- those 'who came as a ‘group to the viewing of" JOHN CAPPELLO'
father. T

It 1s to be noted that BRUNO on November 16 1962,
according to T-2, characterized IPPOLITO as' a very close
friend. - Further, that IPPOLITO's business is gambling and
that he is a good "casino man.," Wheén IPPOLITO was in Havana,
Cuba, -with BRUNO, he was terrific as a gambler, and any :
casino 1in Las Vegas, Nevada,; would be happy to have IPPOLITO's
serviees. ‘ o

L
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ALFONSO/ JORIELLO, Barber

t902 South 8th Street

Philadelpﬁi P&~m~ﬁ

Pl

T 1l and T- 7 have reported that IGNATIUS DENARO

continues ‘to date ALFONSO MAIORIELLO's- daughter, CONNIE.
BRUNO- visited the barber shop ©n the: following dates for
business reasons, according to T -T:

félpécember 11, 1962

_Décember 27, 1962

October 2, 1962

October 4 1962 - BRUNO visited FRANK NICOLETTI and they

‘were observed making telephone calls
from this 1ocation

}October 10, 1962
October 30, 1962'

'Novemberul, 1962 - ‘BRUNO held a meetlng there with FRANK

‘NICOLETTI, FRANK SINDONE, and J@HN
CAPPELLO “

'November’T, 1962 - BRUNO met here with BEN GOLOB, AUGUSTINE

MAZZIO FRANK SINDONE and. MARIO RICCOBENE

November 13, 1962 BRUNO met here with ABE SEROT,

November 19, 1962 BRUNO met with PAT MASSI at this

1ocation

‘BRUNO met with FRANK NICOLETTI at this
location.

i

November 29, 1962

 December 5, 1962

BRUNO met with FRANK NICOLETTI and
IGNATIUS DENARO

BRUNO spent more than two hours at this

Jlocation.
3503@

HW 45737

DocId: 32299584 Page 24




/ - . SEy

ﬁ%E%(ktﬁf

o
JAV:imw
j

MARKY MARCONI

912 South Alder Street
‘PhiladelphtasrPasmsme -

Pennsylvania License 760-50-K

7 .
- President, California Cheese Company A v
—Sn_JoBE, California f/wff ;E/,///

ANGELO ANTHONY MARINO, President, California Aiii;w

Confidential Informant PH T~6 on December 24

. 1962, reported that MARK MARCONI, 912 South Alder Street,
_Philadelphia, Pennsylvania license number T760-50-K, 1s a’

brother. of "FONZI." MARCONI visited BRUNO on De ember 24
1962, at Penn=J sey Vendingr :

ANGELO ANTHONY IMARINO : = ?&Qjﬂ;ﬁw
1451 Sunnycourt

Cheese Company, 1451 Sunnycourt, San Jose, Calif., was .~
interviewed on November 15, 1962, at.the Californla Cheese
Company by SA's CHARLES J. PRELSNIK and IRVING J, PROUT.

At the outset of the 1nterv1ew he was advised

that the Agents wanted to discuss with him the ‘elrcumstances
of his trip to Arizona in May, 1962, and subsequent resldence
at the Mountain Shadows Resort with MARIA MACK for the pubr-
pose of determining whether a violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, also known as the Mann Act, was involved.
MARINO was advised that any statements he made to the Agents
were purely voluntary on hls part, that he did not have to
make any statement, and that any statement he did make could

‘be used against him in a court.of law. He was advised that

he had a right to consult an attorney before making any
statement. .

. MARINO. agreed that he had made the trip to Arizona
and had rented a room with MARIA MACK at the Mountain
Shadows Resort in Scottsdale, Arizona, in May, 1962,
stating that he did not think that he had been in violatlon
of the law inasmuch as his girl friend did not accompany
him for money nor for immoral purposes. -He sald he went

75a§2f*
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The same source reported that on October 1, 1962,
NARDUCCI contacted LOU.MAYO, Mayo's Cocktall Lounge, in the
1400 Block of Chancellor Street, Philadelphia, on behalf of
BRUNO, MAYO was to see BRUNO to 'make good bad checks passed
by MAYO's son, which checks .had been given to some of
BRUNO's friends.

-~ On October 9, 1962, according to T-7, NARDUCCI
collected $200 in numbers money due BRUNO and NARDUCCI
delivered the same to BRUNO on that date.

On October 16, 1962, 'NARDUCCI was active in
obtaining cigarette vending machine stops for ANGEILO BRUNO,

According to Confidentilal Informant PH T-2,
NARDUCCI has been 1dentified as a member of BRUNO's family,
"La Causa Nostra."

T=8 reported NARDUCCI visited BRUNO at the Penn-
Jersey Vending on the following dates:

October 1, 3, u 9, 16, 29, 1962,
B November 1, 1 962,
‘December 10, 2£ 1962.

FRANK NICOIETTI
Resldence - 3123 South Broad Street

Philadelphia FennsylvanfmmmﬁumWMMm.

AT e AT

T-1, on November 24, 1962, reported that FRANK
NICOLETTI conferred with ANGELO BRUNO on that date, when’
NICOLETTI informed BRUNO that WICOLETTI had given an assumed
name when he was arrested in 1924 at the age of 16. At that
time he served a year and a half sentence in jail, He does
not recall the assumed name but stated that at the time he
was not fingerprinted, NICOLETTI indicated'that‘he sees
BRUNO's underboss in "La Causa Nostra" every four or five
days. This source also reported that NICOLETTI is a member

of this organization.J

-
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T~1, on November 26, 1962, reported that BRUNO
‘ made known to ANTHONY PERELLA, of Vineland, N.J., that
| ROCCO AULETTO, also known as ROXY ALLEN, had complained
1. * to BRUNO that PERELLA was taking some of AULETTO's linen
L stops 1n the New Jersey area. PERELLA stated that the
stops he had taken from ALLEN were those that ALLEN was
losing anyway. Because of this conflict, BRUNO sald he
would have to look into it further and arbitrate it. ’
According to this source, BRUNO, being the "Representando
Officiale," exerts a great deal of influence and
discipline among their "friends" in "La Causa Nostra."
PERELIA indicated that he would like to get on the payroll
- of the linen company for $150 a week as their "trouble
shooter,.'" PERELLA would alsc pick up new accounts for
the company. However, PERELLA desired the agreements -
‘ be on a contract basis so that the company would not let
‘ -him go after he has brought them new business. BRUNO
asked PERELLA what he 1is getting now, to which PERELLA
replied "Nothing," as the company had promised him $5,000 :
~at Christmas time for the business he had already brought N
them. PERELLA said he declined this and would rather be
on salary instead. f :

T-7, on November 30, 1962, reported that BRUNO
contacts PERELLA in Vineland, N.J, at Taylor 5-9873,
PERELLA was to meet BRUNO in Philadelphia at FRANK
‘ IANERELIA's Luncheonette, 8th and Christian Streets, on
| December 3, 1962, However, PERELLA!'s mother died and
! " PERELLA was unable to keep this meeting. ~BRUNO desired
to attend the viewing on December 5, 1962, at Vineland,
Nedo : !

On December 5, 1962, T-12 reported BRUNO had
on that date, in the company of PAT MASSI, arrived at the
Rone Funeral Chapel, 110 East Chestnut Avenue, Vineland,
N.J., for the viewing of TONY PERELIA's mother, ROSE
PERELLA,

T-6, on December 5, 1962, reported that PERELLA
is allegedly in charge of all the "racket" groups in-
Vineland, N.J., and that "BABE" (INU), from Vineland, N.J.,
is his principal lieutenant, TONY PERELLA also has a son
o who is-referred to as "LITTLE TONY,", o

e BB =
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NICHOLAS/'PICCOLO, Aka

Nicky Buck :
Residence - -"1019 Fitzwater Street .
Business Address = Piccolo's 500 Club,

'11th and Christian Streets,

Philadelphia,-Bennsylvania
Pennsylvania Vehiele License ﬁb 66_415

T-6, during the reporting reriod, has indicated
that NICHOLAS PICCOLO continues to operate the Plccolo's
500 Club, llth and Chrigtian Streets, Philadelphia, and
continues to be active in the numbers business in

tPhiladelphia.v

T-2 and T-8 advised that PICCOLO had been in
touch with BRUNO at BRUNO's Penn-Jersey Vending on the
following dates.

October 3, 9, 10, 11, 13, 29;
November 293 ‘
December 4, 18, 21, 24, 28, 1962,

T-7, on November 29, 1962, observed NICHOLAS
PICCOIO chauffeur ANGEIO BRUNO to SALVATORE AVENA's office
on that date, where BRUNO met with LOU CAMPBELL, of Camden,
No J., in AVENA's office concerning the sale of Garden State
nding. Iater that date PIGCOLO attended a meeting with
ANGELO BRUNO and FRANK NICOLETTI at ALFONSO MAIORIELIO's

.gBarber Shop, 902 South 8th Street, Philadelphia.

ANTHONY/ PUNGTTORE, Aka B oA
"Blond Babe", Philadelphia, Pa. | /
wwémk Fh :

~6 reported that ANTHONY PUNGITORE visited
ANGEIO BRUNO at Penn-Jersey Vending on December 24 and 31,

1962, This source identified PUNGITORE as being active

in numbers actiVities in Philadelphia.

- 57 -
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. JOSEPA\ RUGNETTA

2030 /South 13th Street ' .
Business: |South Philadelphia Grlill :

' l12th-and Mercy Streets

Philadelphia, Pa,

SR E s s T N

T-6 on November 15, 1962, reported that- ANGELO BRUNO
on that date had Just begun a meeting with two New York .
visitors when JOSEPH RUGNETTA called, desiring to see BRUNO,

“Within five minutes, BRUNO discontinued his meeting and

'441mmediately proceeded to meet with RUGNETTA. . According. to

this source, RUGNETTA commands a great deal of respect among

g he Philadelphia Family of "La Causa Nostra."

;ANGELB ‘BRUNO

' _mnsse, Butcher BN
:Residence and Business Address: B

. 2301 South 9th Street

Philadeiphia;-Pag———. ..

‘Teléphone No. Howard 5-0110

| ’Penngglvania License Plate #GL 242

MT-7 on ectober 15 and November 9, 1962, ‘reported .that .
, ‘S'in ‘touch with ANGELO BUSSO concerning the pro-'n'ikaL
posed sale of" their mutual holdings, l d,,Third Street and ' !
eregon Avenue, Philadelphia. : '
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PHILIP TESTA

1010 Carpenter. Street..

=PhiTadelphia, Pa. ¢
Philadelphia PD #222 651
FBI #299 049 B

‘ 'T-1 and T-8 during the reporting. period have stated
that PHILIP TESTA continues to operate'in the numbers business
in Philadelphia in behalf of ANGELO BRUNO. TESTA has been
observed by these sources to have visited ANGELO BRUNO at

fPenn Jersey Vending on the following dates: _

October 1,2, 4,10, 12, , 13,16, 19,29, o -

-

November 1,7,13,19,28; ‘
i.December 7,10,12;13,17,24;28,'1962.

g T-8 on Oétober 12, 1962 reported that BEN GOLOB,\
A FRANK . NICOLETTI and ANGELO BﬁUNO on that date discussed TESTA'
responses to Internal Revenue Service's inquiry re TESTA' '
income tax returns

On November 19, 1962, T—6 observed TESTA driving
.BRUNO in South Philadelphia after which they met at 'FRANK
'IANNARELLA'S luncheonette, 742 Christian Street, for a
.meeting

'T-8 on December 18, 1962, reported that LOU CAMPBELL
‘ of Camden, N.J.; and RUSSELL BUFALINO of Kingston, Pa.,
3 were in Philadelphia on December 18, 1962, to confer with

~ BRUNO. BRUNO had gone to Miami, Fla., on December 17, 1962
In BRUNO'S absence, each conferred with PHILIP TESTA

* T-6 on December 24, 1962, reported that TESTA
visited ANGELO BRUNO that. date along with numerous indlviduals
\ whom T-1 has 1ldentified as belng members of the Philadelphia
'"Family of "La Causa Nostra."

K;;.,
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T-7 on December 26 1962, . again observed TESTA
chauffeuring BRUNO in Philadelphia 'On .December 27, 1962,
this source stated that TESTA ‘accompanied’ BRUNO, CHARLES
..COSTELLO, CARL IPPOLITO,- and JOHN SIMONE, all of Trenton,
) N.J., to attend a viewlng on that ‘date of JOHN CAPPELLO's
father. S

L |
;VINCENT TURCO, aka Jame'”Turco
-“Idricolh Road N

‘gVineland New Jersey

“Vehicle License No, New. Jersey CKC . 155
. Philadelphia Phone Number at which -
:;Contacted by BRUNO 18 SA . 6-7741

T-l during the reporting period reported that
'~VINCENZO TURCO: of Vineland N.J., had dinper at ANGEL@
. BRUNO!'s home on October 2, 1962 ‘and ‘visited BRUNO at’
“Penn-. Jersey Vénding on October 9, and November 17and. 9,

]71962 =1 1dentified TURCO as a member ‘of ""La Causa Nostra.'l
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- HARHY ZIMAND

Residence Address 1460 South _Treasure Drive
. o : _Treasure Island

mmmmwm%

Miamiwnﬁleni F- I,

_Business Address. Acme Music and Vending Machine

Company
504 Alton Road
Miami Beach, Florida

- During the reporting period, T-1 and T-8 continued

-to state that HARRY ZIMAND maintains frequent contact with
‘ .ANGELO BRUNO from Miami; Fla,, ZIMAND having done so on
: @ctober 30 and 31, 1962 " ,

On @ctober 31, 1962, . T-8 indicated that BRUNO was
to go to Florida to confer with WOLF ‘and HARRY ZIMAND concerning
sale of BRUNO'S interest in Acme Music and Vending Machine
Company. - This source reported on December 31, 1962, that

-~ BRUNO desired to sell his interest in this vending. machine1

business being operated by. ZIMAND for. $25,000 in cash because

- BRUNO 1indicated his partners owe him $10,000 in- personal
“loans. By selling same, he would be able to recover his

money-.
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,MISCELLANEGUS

T-l and T-6 on October 30, 1962, reported that
BRUNO. sent. thank you notes for those who: attended- JEANNE
‘BRUNO's wedding on: August 26, 1962. Those 'to whom he: sent
noteés on . this- date were JOSEPH RUGNETTA, AUGUSTINE MAZZIO
dNICHéLAS PlCC@L@ L.RENZO D'AMORE and -JOHN' CAPPELLO

_ on November 8 1962 3 and 7-8 reported that
»VBRUNO sent thank you notes to JCHN ‘MANGONE, in:care“of °
'f‘Crystal Hotel, 50th and Collins ‘Avenue, Miami, Fla. He also

'sent the same to TEDDY EMANUEL, 1184 Lake Shore ‘Prive, '

“@ollingswood, N.J., and JOE WALLACE, Wallace Flower Shop,

. 8th and ‘Tasker Streets, Philadelphia ERR _

On’ November 14, 1962, these sources. reported similar ‘
'thank you notes were sent to Mr. A, FIORELLO, in care of °
- Food Market, 111 Biscayne ‘Bay, Miami, Fla., DAVEY GLASS, -
K Ski-Way Motel, Lejune Road, Miami, Fla.; PAT MASSI, in care
of Sailnt George Motel, Camden, ‘N, J., and CALOGERO SINATRA,

.,vallelunga, Sicily, Italy C : .
DeSimone = szi”;‘*

/
JOﬁ%E;;’;IMONE, ‘aka Joseph Anth0~_h
Philadelphia PD #277 954 ;
E -8 on December 1'and 13, 1962, reported tha

FBI #743 599 B
JQDE SIMo»Ewﬁwho ‘was previously convicted for ‘holdup at ‘the ’
/“point of a tun of 'a check’ cashing agency. at Kensington and
- Huntingdon Avenues.’ about 1956, vigited: BRUNO on" Degember l,
" ahd Decembér 13, 1962. The. _purpose of DE SIMONE's contacts
_was not knde te’the SOurce. :

‘ SAM (LNU), Qperator of vehicle bearing
,New' sey License #BGW 108, -

wich is registered to: CATH : ; ARAZIC
618 South Third Street,_ Camdenl/;;_ii

5 T—7 on October 15, 1962, obserqu t”p
operatingva vehicle bearing New Jersey lieensé*Bz

k B o
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in front of Penn Jersey Vénding.f At this time BRUNO called
" to the driver; addressing him as "SAM." ' SAM and. BRUNO then
_‘walked back and forthion Catharine ‘Street between Tth and
8th- Streets holding a discussion. It was. determined that the
above ‘license 1s. registered to. CATHERINE SPARAZIO, 618 Scuth
: Third Street Camden, N J , S G
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Ranchland Corporation

on October 1, 1962, according to PH T-8,:BRUNO told .
his nephew MICHAEL GRASSO that he wished to unload the property
at Third Street and Oregon Avenue, Philadelphia, at any cost. :
It was agreed that they would sell it.

On October 2, 1962, PH T-2 reported that BRUNO met
with NATHAN LEVIN to discuss the sale of the above property.
ABE SEROT was present, as was ANGELO RUSSO., It was not clear
to T-2 what SEROT's interest was in respect to this deal, but -
T-2 has previously reported that RUSSO is a part-owner in the .
property.

In the course of the discussion, which according
to T-2 was partly fact and partly sales talk, BRUNO outlined
the details of his ownership. He said he had been asking L
$250,000 for the property, but would take $200,000. ' He claimed
that some unknown party is interested in building a motel on
the land, and that his brother-in-law PETER MAGGIO had an
acquaintance who was interested in building a motel on the
land. - He sald he had purchased the property with a $60,000 .
: mortgage due January 15, at which time, if necessary, it would.
be pald off by RUSSO and him, each putting up $30,000. He .
emphasized to LEVIN that he is not in need of money, that he is
not interested in options, and that if the land cannot be sold
at the present time, he can let it sit for five years. He. ‘
offered to sell it for $200,000, with a $20,000 certified ,
check deposited in escrow with a title company and an agroement
to settle the sale within six months. He said the only option.
he would give would be a $10 000 cash payment for a six-month
option, non-returnable if the option was not executed. BRUNO _ _
pointed out that although he was handling the sales negotiations;
the land is actually in his wife's name and he was speaking . -
on her behalf, .

LEVIN finally made a counter—proposition of a $1,000
deposit on October 2; 1962, pending the signing of an agreement
of sale on November 1, 1962, at which time he would make a :

= T1l=
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"of $10,000 on December

and that 200 shares: are held by unnamed individuals.

further deposit of $10,§0@ He suggested an additional deposit
1962, and a payment of $179,000 on
Seéptember 1, 1963, with the American Stores option to be included
in the deal. BRUNO told LEVIN to type up the suggested offer,
and he would have his own attorney lo6k it over.: .

- PH T-7 said that LEVIN's attorney HERMAN BLOOM and -
BRUNO's nephew MICHAEL GRASSO were at Penn Jersey Vending

- Company on October 3; 1962, but did not see BRUNO. On October. 3,
1962, BRUNO had a 3:00 p.m. appointment with his attorney

KTT at the latter's office.

~ On October 8, 1962, it was reported by PH T-7 o
that BRUNO, his wife. SUE and ANGELO RUSSO signed papers con- -
cerned with the sale of Ranchland Corporation.

PH T-6 reported that on October 15, 1962, BRUNO °
signed a check in the amount of 075 payable to Funds For.

14 s
 @rowth, Inc., 1609 East Wadsworth Avenue, Philadelphia, , o
- which T-6 believed was for an interest payment on Ranchland .
n.CQrporation since ANGELO RUSSO also signed the check as maker,

' : On October 31, 1962 BRUNO told FRANK NICOLETTI -
and PH T-3 that he had purchased his land in South Philadelphia
for $140,000 and sold it for $200,000, with a $60,000 profit.
Three weeks earlier, he said he had received $1,000 for a
three-week option, which would end November 1, 1962 The
purchaser put up $10,000 on October 30, 1962. On October 31,
1962, the money was in BRUNO's attorney's office, and the
attorney was then waiting for BRUNO to bring the papers to

‘him,

' On November 2, 1962, BRUNO told PH T-6 that ANGELO
RUSSO and SUE BRUNO each own

On November 12, 1962, according to PH T-1;, BRUNO, :

MICHAEL GRASSO, and NATHAN LEVIN's attorney HERMAN BLOOM further ‘
discussed the Ranchland deal. BLOOM had learned that MICHAEL
GRASSO had clouded the title to one parcel of the property by

‘*:72;%
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A# carden State Vending Company | | o
1 ' 'Camden, New Jersey _ U ‘ , oo

According to PH T-1 and PH T-3, during October 1962, - k
BRUNO frequently discussed the possibility of selling Garden C T
' 8tate Vending Company in order to confine his interests to o
jthe eperation of Penn Jersey in Philadelphia.

o " . PH T-T advised that on November 16, 1962, BRUNO

met with GEORGE HAMILTON to discuss the possibility of selling

Garden State to HAMILTON, Negotiations were conducted over
a period of two weeks, with SALVATORE AVENA, a camden attornez;\
handling the legal details.

o v e i i e fei

' PH T-6 said that the agreement to sell Garden State
to GEGRGE HAMILTON had been completed on December 3, 1962,
and an agreement of sale had been signed. One of the reasons
- which BRUNO gave T-6 for wishing to sell Garden State was that
- too many people had a proprietary interest in 1it, . mentioning o
- WILLIE RIPKA, who according to BRUNO drinks too much; JOE. WILSQN,,“
. a Camden, N. J., accountant,Aand LOU CAMPBELL of Camden, Ns J¢

‘ on Deeember 24, 1962, PH ‘7.8 learned that BEN : (
.GOLQB who handled most of the details of the operation of !
'Garden State Vending, brought ANGELO BRUNO a check drawn on
the Camden National Bank, payable to SUE BRUNO, in the amount.
of $10,000, This payment was part of the sale of @Garden K :
~ State Vending. The $10,000 check was deposited in the Penn o
Jersey Vending Company account, and at the same time a check ‘ e}
was drawn on the Penn Jersey account for $9,000, payable to ;

-~ the Chemical National Bank and Trust Company of New York., It- . )
was expected that final settlement of. the sale .of Garden o J
'State Vending would take place January 2, 1963, at the office [
,of attorney SAEVATGRE AVENA in Camden, N. Jo

' " On December 14, 1962 an Agent of the NEIark Divislen - {
examined the reeords of the Camden Credit Association regarding .
the Garden State Vending Company. These records reflected
that the proprietors of the business were BENJAMIN H, GOLOB,
«SUE BRUNO, and HENRY COLLINS The firm was represented by
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Miscellaneous

PH T-1 sald that on October 11, 1962, he was with
MARIO RICCOBENE when RICCOBENE consulted ANGELO BRUNO  about
the. peseibility of getting some extra business, and com-
plained that all the good business in numbers, horses, and

- shylocking is taken. BRUNO disagreed, saylng that there was

plenty of business and that nobody would get run out of town,
as RICCOBENE claimed he would, unless they do not pay.

BRUNO told RICCOBENE that his trouble is that he does not
know how to handle & business but did agree that he would
think 1t over and see what he could do for“SONNY”

T-1 sald on October 30, 1962, BRUNO was visited
by three men identified by T-T7 as FRANK MATTEO, aka FRANKIE

MENDEL; JOE SHERMAN; and AL INU, a Syrian friend of MATTEOs. -

According to T-T BRUNO and the visitors. discussed setting
up some kind of gambling activity in the vicinity of
Reading, Pa.

' . On November 5, 1962, BRUNO was visited by IGNAZIO
DENARO and T- -3s while DENARO discussed the operation of his
luncheonette. BRUNO suggested that if DENARO had a card

‘game in the back room he could file a tax return at the end

of the year for any amount he wanted because the Government
would have no way of knowing how much he could make from
the card game., -BRUNO further suggested that on Saturday
nights DENARO close the luncheonette and stage a poker game
in the back room., It would not be necessary to advertise
because players would appear after hearing of 1t and there
would be no danger in case of a raid as long as no money
showed on the table,

O December 8, 1962, T-2 reported that ANGELO
BRUNO discussed with “Big TONY" (ANTHONY PERELLA of Vine-
land, N.J.) and BABE, not otherwise ldentified, activities
in New Jersey.’ BRUNO inquired of BABE how the horses were

-
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T-6 alsosald that on December T, 1962, SINDONE
told him that one of his girls had been arraigned in a
Iocal court on December 6, 1962, on a numbers charge, and
that he would ask for BRHNO'S help. Later SINDONE told
T-6 that he had talked with BRUNO and PHIL TESTA at FRANK
TANNARELIA's luncheonette amd that BRUNO had called a
bondsman nameﬁ ALBERT SCHWARTZ

Zoning Caae

‘ on © Cetober 4, 1962, T-8 reported that BRUNO had
advised NATHAN LEVIN, whm is buying a piece of land in the
area of 3rd Street and Oregon Avenue, Philadelphia, from
BRUNO, that it would be necessary to pay $10,000 under
the table in additlon to the sale price to have the city
council pass an ordinance ordering the closing of a street
h the plot of land, It appeared that the street was not
actually in existence, but was shown as a proposed street
on the city plans and it would be necessary to have an

,drfieial order the closing, BRUNO inltiated the necessary

contacts an@ promised the $1® 000. /

on. Nov&m@er 12, 1962, BRUNO asgain told T-8 that
He had promised LEVIN tb@re would be favorable action from
thie Philadelphia City Council r@garding the closing @f the

‘ street for a paymen* of $1@ 000.

Misc@llamﬁaus

on HOV@mb@r 2@, 1962, BRUN@ told T-T that his

’nbroth@rmin—lawp RALPH MARANCAp ha@ -re-mortgaged his home

. to re-pay BRIUNO $5,000 which BRUNO had spent fixing a-
" Hiquor violation with which MARANCA had been charged. The

detailg of this vialation have pr@viously bmen rep@rted
. On Dacember 7, 1962, T-8 sald that JOHN SIMONE.

“had a@k@d BRUNQ's help takimg care of the arr@st of -one
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